



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC NM 87410
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170
<http://emnr.state.nm.us/ocd/District III/district.htm>

GARY E. JOHNSON
Governor

Jennifer A. Salisbury
Cabinet Secretary

December 8, 1999

Mary Corley
BP Amoco
PO Box 3092
Houston TX 77253

Re: Atlantic B LS #6B, F-33-31N-10W, API# 30-045-30008

Dear Ms. Corley:

Your application to directionally drill the proposed referenced well at a surface location of 1710' FNL and 1810' FWL and a projected bottom hole location of 1900' FNL and 700' FWL is hereby approved, providing the actual bottom hole location terminates within the producing interval standard setback window.

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/mk

Cc: Well File